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—
Malave, Erin
From: John Poindexter [jpoindexter@flightstartrading.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:.01 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FLIGHTSTAR TRADING LLC /// NOTICE OF CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL & MAILING ADDRESS

PLEASE CHANGE AND UPDATE THE ADDRESS OF FLIGHTSTAR TRADING LL.C

Florida Limited Liability Company
FLIGHTSTAR TRADING LLC

Filing

Information

Document Number L07000094128
FEI/EIN Number 260902830

Date Filed 09/14/2007
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 09/14/2007
Principal Address(NEW)

1301 E

. BROWARD BLVD

SUITE 330
FT. LAUDERDALE FL 33301

Changed TODAY
Mailing Address (NEW)

1301 E. BROWARD BLVD
SUITE 330
FT. LAUDERDALE FL 33301

Changed 04/27/2010

Registered Agent Name & Address

LAW OFFICE OF GLASSBERG & GLASSBERG P.A.
13615 SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY

SUITE #114-514

MIAMI FL 33176 US

Name Changed: 04/27/2010

Address

Changed: 04/27/2010

Manager/Member Detail

Name &

Address

Title MGR

1171/79M01
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POINDEXTER, JOHN H

2800 W. CYPRESS CREEK ROAD, SUITE 200
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33309

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2008 12/02/2008
2009 04/15/2009
2010 04/27/2010

AUTHORIZED BY:

John Poindexter
Managing Member & CEO
FLIGHTSTAR TRADING LLC

| ‘w Copy of Flighstar NEW logo#1
|
|
|

1301 East Broward Boulevard

Suite 330

Fort Lauderdale, Florida USA 33301
Tel: (954) 359-5051 EXT: 8004
Fax: (954) 334-6852

Cell: (305) 505-8806

Website: www.flightstartrading.com

E-mail: ipoindexter@flightstartrading.com

b;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

NOTE & LEGAL DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail and/pr any attachments is strictly confidential and proprietary. If you
are not the intended recipiant, any use, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of any part of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copias, including the attachments to Flightstar
Trading LLC.
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